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RE   Red Hat Customer Service  Re  Web Order Number W3178725.msg
RE: [Red Hat Customer Service] Re: Web Order Number W3178725

		From

		K Venkata RamiReddy

		To

		Red Hat APAC

		Cc

		Rahul Puli

		Recipients

		customerservice-india@redhat.com; rahul.p@ctrls.in



RedHat Team,



 



Kindly address the below ASAP .



 



Regards,



KV Rami Reddy.



Program Manager .



	

CtrlS is India’s First and Asia’s 
largest Tier 4 Datacenter operating 
across India, USA, and UAE 



 



	

Follow us on



   



 



 



	



	




	



	CtrlS Datacenters Ltd
16,Software Units Layout, Madapur (Hitech-City),
Hyderabad 500081, Telangana, India
Tel : +91 (40) 46474747,2591 Mobile: 9704651744



Next Level Escalation| Rahul Puli | E: rahul.p@ctrls.in |M: 9959112217



 



 



From: Rahul Puli 
Sent: Monday, December 24, 2018 3:49 PM
To: Red Hat APAC
Cc: K Venkata RamiReddy
Subject: RE: [Red Hat Customer Service] Re: Web Order Number W3178725



 



Hi Team,



 



Action link has been has been looked into. Please check now as the portal is still showing 2 licenses.



 



 



Thanks & Regards ,



 



Rahul Puli



Program Manager



	

CtrlS is India’s First and Asia’s 
largest Tier 4 Datacenter operating 
across India, USA, and UAE



 



	

Follow us on



   



 



 



	



	




	



	CtrlS Datacenters Ltd
16,Software Units Layout, Madapur (Hitech-City),
Hyderabad 500081, Telangana, India
Tel : +91 (40) 420430587, Mobile : +91 9959112217
Fax : +91 (40



 



 



 



 



From: Pramod Ram (Red Hat APAC) [mailto:customerservice-india@redhat.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 24, 2018 2:07 PM
To: Rahul Puli
Subject: [Red Hat Customer Service] Re: Web Order Number W3178725



 



##- Please type your reply above this line -##



Your request (# 270680, Web Order Number W3178725) has been updated. Reply to this email to update this ticket.



Pramod Ram (Red Hat Customer Service) 



Dec 24, 3:36 AM EST 



Hello Rahul,

I have sent an authorization link to the email address registered while booking the order.

Once the authorization is provided, the order will be processed.

Thank you for your patience.



Regards,
Pramod.



Customer Service 
Red Hat, Inc 
https://access.redhat.com/customerservice



 



Pramod Ram (Red Hat Customer Service) 



Dec 21, 5:31 AM EST 



Hello Rahul,

Thank you contacting Red Hat customer service team.

I have forwarded your query to our web store team.

I will get back to you once i get update from the team.



Regards,
Pramod.



Customer Service 
Red Hat, Inc 
https://access.redhat.com/customerservice



 



Rahul Puli 



Dec 21, 3:10 AM EST 



Hi Team,



Please check the order as unable to see 2 licenses in the portal.



Thanks & Regards ,



Rahul Puli



Program Manager



CtrlS is India’s First and Asia’s 
largest Tier 4 Datacenter operating 
across India, USA, and UAE



Follow us on



CtrlS Datacenters Ltd
16,Software Units Layout, Madapur (Hitech-City),
Hyderabad 500081, Telangana, India
Tel : +91 (40) 420430587, Mobile : +91 9959112217
Fax : +91 (40



-------------------------------
Disclaimer: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the addressee. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this message and its attachments. Any unauthorized use, copying or dissemination of this transmission is prohibited. Neither the confidentiality nor the integrity of this message can be vouched for following transmission on the Internet.
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Asias Largost
Tier 4 Detocontor
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